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COUNTY  OF  FRESNO 
ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1) 

 RFQ NUMBER:  925-5271  

SPILL PREVENTION CONTROL & 
COUNTERMEASURE PLANS FOR FUEL SITE  

May 28, 2014 
PPUURRCCHHAASSIINNGG  UUSSEE   

 ssj G:\PUBLIC\RFQ\925-5271 ADD 1.DOC 
IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT QUOTATION IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH QUOTATION NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME 
MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO: 

COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing 
4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2ND FLOOR 

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599 

CLOSING DATE OF BID WILL BE AT 2:00 P.M., ON JUNE 19, 2014. 
QUOTES WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M. 

All quotation information will be available for review after contract award. 

Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Debbie Scharnick, phone (559) 600-7111, e-mail 
dscharnick@co.fresno.ca.us, fax (559) 600-7126. 

 

NOTE THE ATTACHED ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST 
FOR QUOTATION NUMBER:  925-5271 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND 
RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR QUOTATION. 

 Completion Date or time period has been extended from seventy (70) days to ninety (90) days. 

 Bidders are not required to be licensed Professional Engineers, however all plans submitted must be 
certified by a Professional Engineer (PE). 

 Plans submitted without a PE certification will result in rejection of your quotation. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFQ 925-5271 

COMPANY NAME:   
(PRINT) 

SIGNATURE:   

NAME & TITLE:   
(PRINT) 
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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION NUMBER 925-5271 
May 28, 2014 
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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
Q1. Do the 11 facilities currently have SPCC plans? 

A1. The plans are outdated 

The Reedley site has been closed and no longer requires a SPCC plan, making the total 
number of plans needed now ten (10). 

Q2. What is the date for each plan (that is, when were the plans last updated or 
amended)? 

A2. 2001 

Q3. If so, what consulting firm or agency developed them? 

A3. Krazan 

Q4. Are native/editable Word and AUTOCAD files available for the winning bidder? 

A4. There are no as builts. 

Q5. Can electronic copies of each plan be provided to the bidders for review and as an 
aid in developing the level of effort and cost in the proposal? 

A5. Sample site maps will be available to the successful bidder 

Q6. What is the approximate size (acres) of each facility? 

A6. This varies per site. 

Q7. How many and what type/capacity of oil storage tanks and systems (i.e., pipelines, 
loading/unloading racks, electrical transformers, oil water separators, etc.) exist for 
each facility?  Can an inventory of these items for each facility be provided? 

A7. There are no loading/unloading racks. Storage tanks are fuel only. 

Q8. Have there been any state or federal “notice of violations” cited for any of the 
facilities with regard to their oil management systems? 

A8. No. 

Q9. The RFQ states “The successful bidders may be required to furnish a faithful 
performance bond.” Can the County clarify if a performance bond will (definitively) 
be required? 

A9. No bonds will be required. 


